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March 27, 2025 

Via Overnight Delivery Service 

Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

1 First Street NE 

Washington, DC  20543 

Re:  Case No. 24-953 - 

Lerner & Rowe v. Brown Engstrand et al. - Request for Extension to File Response  

to Petition for Writ of Certiorari 

Dear Clerk: 

Respondents Joseph Brown & Associates, LLC, DBA Accident Law Group, and Joseph 

Brown respectfully request a brief extension of time to file their Response to the Petition for Writ 

of Certiorari (“Response”) by 14 days, through April 16, 2025. The Response is currently due on 

April 2, 2025.  

Good cause exists for the extension because Respondent's lead counsel has been traveling 

out of town the last week and co-counsel, the principal drafter of the Response, has been sick and 

bed-ridden since Monday, making it unlikely the Response will be completed and to the printer 

in time to meet the current deadline.  

This is the first request for an extension. Counsel for Petitioner has indicated he consents 

to the brief extension. 

Respectfully submitted, 

JABURG & WILK, P.C. 

 
Maria Crimi Speth 

Shareholder 

MCS:jjb 

cc:  Counsel of record for Petitioner 


